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McGILL university

MONTREAL.

Department of Physical Education

A.. S. Lamb, B.P.tC., M.Ü., director

10th "arch,1921.

Sir frthur Currie, 
last "ing,
Arts Building.

Bear Sir irthur:

With reference to the attached letter 

and our conversation of this morning, I heg to report 

that as there are at present sixteen •' 16) different 

types of Intercollegiate competition with Toronto 

"Diversity, the participation of our students in the 

proposed Billiard Tournament does not seem justifièd.

Yours faithfully,

ASL/EBL.


